
 
 

 
June 28, 2017 
 
 
TO:  THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
  OF VALENCIA COLLEGE  
 
FROM: SANFORD C. SHUGART 
  President 
 
RE: CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSES AND FEES  
 
 
       The President recommends that the Board of Trustees approve the following Continuing 
Education courses and fees: 
 
 

Course 
Area 

Course 
Number Course Title Fee 

CFT 7051 Step Up and Lead $144.00 
FRI 2120 FFP 2120 Building Construction for the Fire Science $150.00 
BCP 7571 Construction Supervisor / Foreman Training $995.00 

 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
       The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of Valencia College approve 
the Continuing Education courses and fees as presented. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
 
Sanford C. Shugart 
President 


